

Heathrow Strategic Noise Advisory Group (HSNAG)

Meeting notes: HSNAG/1903

Date	Location
20 March 2019	Auckland, Compass Centre

Attendees	Apologies
Xavier Oh, Heathrow (Chair) Nicole Porter, Heathrow Connor Daly, Heathrow Spencer Norton, British Airways Ian Greene, DfT John Stewart, HACAN Quorum: Yes	Richard Norman, Heathrow Pete Rafano, Heathrow Mark Burgess, Heathrow Ian Jopson, NATS Simon Laver, IATA Tim May, DfT Darren Rhodes, CAA Colin Stanbury, LAANC Kiran Balendra, TfL Tim Johnson, AEF

No.	Agenda Item
1	WELCOME AND PREVIOUS ACTIONS
	Minutes of HSNAG/1901 meeting and review of HSNAG/1901 actions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Approved • Actions reviewed Meeting agreed to keep minutes based on key action points.
2	NOISE ACTION PLAN (2019-2023)
	Highlights <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Foreword - Key areas of development (Section 1). • Noise Action Plan (NAP) - (2013-2018) Outcomes (Section 6 and Annex 13). • Key Performance Indicator (KPI) (Section 9). • Auditor comments (Annex 10). • Comparison with road and rail (Annex 12). • Responses to NAP Consultation (Annex 15). • Changes to Action (Annex 16). <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • John Stewart (JS) suggested we add some comments on audit, outcomes, changes to Actions and KPI to introductory text on the NAP website. • Decision for HSNAG to track the NAP KPIs each meeting.
3	PROJECT UPDATES
	<u>Local Planning Principles and Encroachment</u> Sub group - Colin Stanbury (CS), Nicole Porter (NP) and Xavier Oh (XO) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • XO - Attended ANIMA conference on LUP in Brussels. • JS - This is an issue all over Europe.
	<u>Heathrow 2.0 - Key Strategic Deliverables</u> <u>Respite for Residents</u> <u>Key 2019 goals or KPIs</u> Draft goals for 2019: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • At least halve late running aircraft departures from 330 (2016) to 165 (2022). <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 2019 target is 235. ○ Add KPI. • New goal needed after NAP delivery. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Done. • Support the implementation of Quiet Night Charter (QNC): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Development of metrics/ Performance indicators. JS/XO - HSNAG to review Noise Contour report in some detail.
	<u>Respite Working Group (Nicole Porter)</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NP - New phase 3 has started. Reanalysis of Phase 2 quantitative data adding Survey of Noise Attitudes (SONA) and qualitative interviews re counter intuitive results from Phase2 and less experienced communities, and Consultation feedback. Started in March 2019.

Heathrow Strategic Noise Advisory Group (HSNAG)

Meeting notes: HSNAG/1903

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Respite Working Group (RWG) will be reconvened later in 2019. • JS - Should Heathrow make an announcement on this further work and when results or an update will be available? • NP - Once the Management Summary written, there will be a review with Comms and development of an appropriate announcement.
	<p><u>Consultation on Expansion and Airspace change</u> 2019 Plan</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jan - Mar Airspace and Future Operations Consultation (AFOC) closed 4 Mar. • 18 Jun for 6 weeks. (TBC) Airport Expansion Consultation (AEC).
4	WORKING WITH LOCAL COMMUNITIES
	<p>Community Noise Forum and Working Groups tomorrow. Agenda items:</p> <p><u>Community</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introduction • Independent technical advisor appointment • Impact of Airspace Changes <p><u>Industry</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Consultation Update • Aircraft heights over Lightwater <p><u>Guest Slot</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Independent Commission on Civil Aviation Noise (ICCAN) Commissioner Rob Light <p><u>Government/Regulator</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Department for Transport (DfT) update
5	OTHER ITEMS
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • None to note.
6	AOB
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting: 05/06/19 (Rio De Janeiro, Compass Centre)